City of Brisbane

Memo

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ingrid Padilla, City Clerk

DATE: City Council Meeting of March 13, 2018

SUBJECT: Discussion and Consider making Appointments for two Planning
Commission terms through January 2022, and one Planning Commission term through
January 2020

This agenda item is continued from the City Council Special Meeting of March 6, 2018.
Please see attached Planning Commission Applications from the 12 applicants that were
interviewed on the evening of March 6"
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Attachment

CITY OF BRISBANE
PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

I am a resident of the City of Brisbane and am interested in being considered for
appointment on the Planning Commission.

Name: Jameel Munir

Address: _ Brisbane, CA 94005

Home Phone:_ Work Phone: || NG
Cell Phone: Email Address: ||} RN

How long have you lived in Brisbane? 20+ years

Occupation: Retired

Employer's Name: City of Brisbane

Present Position: Planning Commissioner ~ Length of Employment: 20 years
What community activities are you presently involved in, or have been in the past?

Brisbane Planning Commissioner
Brisbane Lions Club
South San Francisco Elk Lodge

Please list any other background information (business, education, personal) that might
be useful.

Registered Professional Civil Engineer — State of California
Licensed Building and Engineering Contractor — State of California
Bachelor of Engineering Degree (Mechanical)

Master of Science Degree (Mechanical & Aerospace)

Master of Engineering Degree (Civil & Geotechnical)

Past member of:

Chairman: Bay Area Fire Liaison Committee for Bart
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